Clarification questions and answers number one

1) Is it possible to arrange a site visit to get a better idea of what your current set up looks like, and what changes we would have to make?

Due to the timescales involved we will not be able to arrange site visit for suppliers.  The majority of meeting rooms require screen sizes between 60 – 70 inches. There are two Committee Rooms which can accommodate larger than 70 inch screens
Suppliers are asked to include prices for different screen sizes in the RFQ document (under section 5 – pricing schedule) inserting the following at Page 17 or use the updated RFQ V2

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Prices are to be submitted in Pounds Sterling and exclusive of VAT. It should be assumed that all the requirements under the specification should be included in the costing proposal. 
Note – You may adjust the size of the following text boxes to suit your response.
Costs

The costs should be broken down into components with a full description of each component and its associated costs. 
	Cost component description
	 Costs (£)

	Please provide implementation, licence and support costs for a minimum of 5 meeting rooms (Phase 1).
	

	Please provide implementation, licence and support costs for the reminder of the meeting rooms in Council Offices.  There are 14 meeting rooms in total 
	

	Annual maintenance and support costs
	

	
	

	Total Costs (£) *

	£


* No additional costs will be considered by the Council(s) unless these are clearly stated in the pricing schedule response.
Please confirm you agree to the 24-month fixed price period

Yes  
No 
The prices below will not form part of the price evaluation
	Cost component description
	 Costs (£)

	Screen size less than 60 inches 
	

	Screen size between 60  and 70 inches
	

	Screen size between 70 and 80 inches
	

	Screen size Larger than 80 inches
	

	Total Costs (£) *

	£


------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
2) You mention that you currently have basic ‘Smart’ projector and white board solution. Are you looking to keep this, and add AV presentation facilities to your existing set up? Or are you looking for a Large Format Display solution with deinstallation of your existing set up? 
We are looking to replace all existing projector and whiteboard equipment.  No existing facilities will be retained

3) Do you/would you allow guests to join the company wifi? 

External visitors will have access to the Council’s GUEST wifi 

4) Should Brackets, cabling and install costs included? 
It is expected that Mounting, installation and equipment connection costs to be included by the Supplier.  Infrastructure (power, data points, internal cabling, etc) costs will be picked up by the Council.  Supplier should outline the infrastructure requirements needed to access/use the equipment in response to question D-2 in the RFQ Document.
5) Are you using MS Skype for Business / O365?
O365 is not in place yet, the Council has a rollout programme starting in July 2018.  MS Skype can be rollout as part of this.

6)  Can you please clarify why only a week has been allocated to return the proposal for this size of project and is there scope for extending the deadline?

The council has a tight timescale for implementing the AV solution for meeting rooms.  Unfortunately, there isn’t scope to extend the deadline.

Phase 1 includes implementation of AV facilities in a minimum of 5 meeting rooms.

Phase 2 covers the remainder of the meeting rooms 
